Copper Flat Fuel Cost
Update Oct 2017

Fuel

Diesel Dyed

Diesel Clear
Gasoline Unleaded
Rack Delivery

Kiewit
RACK
Price
S per gal
$2.05
$2.52
$2.22
$0.05

Assume add to RACK for mine delivered cost

RACK Delivered
$2.10
$2.57
$2.27

IMC
Quote
Check
Delivered to Mine
$2.17 $2.17
$2.57
$2.27
3.5%

Jeffrey Smith

From: Sean.White <Sean.White@ticus.com>

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 1:12 PM

To: Jeffrey Smith

Subject: RE: Copper Flat > > Econ Update Fuel Prices Rack at Sep 2017
leff,

Here is the information we obtained from our corporate team who tracks RACK Pricing

Dyed 52.05
Clear $2.52
Unleaded 5222
Delivery: S0.05/Gal
Sean

From: Jeffrey Smith [mailto:jsmith@themacresourcesgroup.com]

Sent: Friday, September 29, 2017 12:12 PM
To: Sean.White <Sean.White@ticus.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Copper Flat

Request for diversion ditch calculation sent to M3,

Reminder to send over the fuel pricing. IMC obtained quote for $2.17 off road; want to factor in your data points & set

commeon price for all groups working on the current study. Thanks.

Regards,
Jeff



